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Suirbhkireacht Gheolafochta &ea.m 
Tor an Bhacaigh 
B&hat- Hadimton 

Geological survey of 1reIaucI 
Beggars Bush 

Haddington Road 
Dublin 4 

Tel. +353 16782782 
Fax. $353 16782569 

17 November 2003 

Mr Tim Paul, Managing Director, 
John Raruett 62 Associates, CSA House, 
7 Dundrum Business Park, 
Windy Arbour, 
lMAin 14’ 

Dear Tim 

Unauthorised Waste Disposal ou Roadstone Lauds at Blessington 

Thank you for your letter dated I1 November 2003 and the attached reports, which I have read with interest. Thank 
. ou also for the visit by your team, fiorn your company and, from Parkman International to GSI on Thursday 
-54 l ovember @ 2003, at which you outlined the work carried out to date, and at which we discussed the aquifer 
classification and groundwater vulnerability rating at the site. 

In response to your spe&io questions: 
,-, . ‘i. : I c& .&.& &.& & ?L&& ‘&.c&..n for the sand and griqil iiti&& ..dtirl+i the Rti$d.ne .& is 

as stated in the County Wicklow Groundwater Protection Scheme reports, namely a 5L~caUy Ihzpmtant 
Sand & GravelAquifer’, coded ‘Lg’. 

2.. -On t&u@x#nding that the proposed engineered landfill ceil south of ‘Area 1’ will be underlain by an 
:.‘. .‘.’ &&$$xl z&e of 8 metres, I can confirm that the groundwater vulnerability rating w-ill be “High ’ . . . i 
3. An aquifer classifmation of ‘Lg’ and groundwater vulne~bility rating of ‘High’, gives ‘a groundwater 

protection zone of ‘LgfEF. 

4. Within the Groundwater Protection Response matrix for landfills, this zone gives a.response of ‘R3l’, 
,’ whicli is ex@ained as: 

‘Not generally adceptable, unless it can be shown that: 
l The groundwaterintbeaquif’is confined; or 
l 

ej 

There will be no&@&mt impact en the groundwater; and 
l It is not practmable to find a site in alower risk area.‘? 

5. The first previso (confined aq&fer)~does not apply iti -this case. ,Hence your risk assessment will need to 
demonstrate that no sign&ant adverse impact on the groundwater~ will arise and that a lower-risk 
alternative site is not practicable. 

6. I should also note ‘that the “Ground$vat&r PMection Responses fa LtindfIlls” document is primarily 
intended for use at the initial screening stage of a range of potential landfill sites, rather thau for evahating 
a site such as yours, where unauthorised disposal haz @eady taken place. 

I hope I have been able to answer your questions’satisfbcto~y. If you have any further queries, please let me 
how, : ‘_ : / ’ : 

You& s&xii-elf, 
..: : rq. i, .I. *.. , “‘. ._, .: ._; ‘, : ,. . . ‘. .; .’ ” i 

; “T,.’ I..: ,:;..-j :’ . %,I: ,, ,. _. ,, ,;I .! ;. .‘, ,.i’i’i’. 
. . ..: ..:. :I..: : 

..; ,, . ‘:’ ,I_:..,‘. 
‘. ,. : i .: : . ..’ .( ,_ : .,: 

., _(, : ..,.. :, ,.;:,,, ;; ;, ,:;p ,: , 
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